
Lundy, Charlene D. n
7/21/2014 4:03:59 PM
RegRelCPUCCases
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Warner, 
Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
abb@eslawfirm.com (abb@eslawfirm.com); barbara@barkovichandyap.com 
(barbara@barkovichandyap.com); Rebecca.Meiers-DePastino@SCE.com 
(Rebecca.Meiers-DePastino@SCE.com); case.admin@sce.com 
(case.admin@sce.com); mrw@mrwassoc.com (mrw@mrwassoc.com); Jacobson, 
ErikB (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); Gonzales, 
Matthew (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRGg); Fraser, Kathleen 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KEF6); Holz, Kristofer 
(Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.gov); CSummers@SempraUtilities.com 
(CSummers@SempraUtilities.com); Miles, Patricia (Patricia.Miles@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cox, Cheryl (cheryl.cox@cpuc.ca.gov); Marcus, Matthew 
(matthew.marcus@cpuc.ca.gov); Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Haga, Robert (robert.haga@cpuc.ca.gov); Pauli, Karen P. 
(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: A1406010 ORA Protest of SCE Application

Electronic Format: PDF

Serving Party: ORA

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person:

Name: Charlene Lundy

Phone #: 415 703-3842

Fax#: (415)703-2262

SB GT&S 0440679
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